From: Chloe Taylor

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2024, 11:04 AM

To: Lucas Anderson (Murray PM)

Cc: Noah Wilson (Murray PX)

Subject: RE: GAMMA Bulletin #01 Drawing Package
Design Team,

Bulletin #01 — Added Break Room has been transmitted by the Architect. You are hereby directed to
price only any equipment procurement, installation, programming and finishes for your scope, and
balance of your scope including but not limited to start-up testing, punch list, etc.

The break room construction will start 6/01/2024.
Please review Bulletin #01 and provide a cost estimate for the added scope by 2/8/2024 at 8:00PM.
Remember, all noisy work must be done during off hours (SHIFT TIME —3PM to 11:30PM).

Be ready to review your cost estimates at the end of the Owner/Architect/Contractor Meeting (OAC),
2/9/2024. The team wants to understand the costs, when you would need to be released to meet the
construction start date, and the impacts to other tenants.

CHLOE TAYLOR

Project Manager
C.Taylor@toppickcontracting.com

From: Dean Henderson

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2024, 9:21 AM
To: Chloe Taylor (Top Pick PM)

Cc: Design Team MEPs

Subject: GAMMA Bulletin #01 Drawing Package

Top Pick Team,



Please find Bulletin #01 — Added Break Room package attached. Enclosed you’ll find the revised drawings
adding the new break room to the south side of the 8% floor.
Regards,

Dean Henderson

dhendo@dearchitects.com
Pricipal

DeArchitects



